Public Serbice Commizgion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 18, 1997
TO: All Parties of Rmord and Interested Persons ;
FROM: Margaret O'Sullivan Parker, Staff Counsel, Division of Legal Services 7#0f
RE: Pre-Prehearing Conference:
Docket No. 9813215WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Clay County by Point Water and Sewer, Inc.

Please note that the pre-prehearing conference between Commission Staff and the Parties,
has been scheduled at the following time and place:

Monday, June 23, 1997, at 2:00 p.m.
Room 362

Florida Public Service Commission
Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The conference will consist of a discussion between staff, parties of record, and any other
interested persons, to further identify and discuss potential issues in the case, and review the
draft prehearing order. Attendance is not required, but is encouraged. Any parties wishing to
attend by telephone should call (904) 921-5601 or SunCom 291-5601 to reach the conference

call numbers.
If you have any questions regarding this pre-prehearing conference, please call Margaret
O’Sullivan Parker at (904) 413-6226.
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